
ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 

NAME:  SWMA005-2020-Removal and Recycling of Scrap Metal 
        
DATE: August 12, 2020          
                                                        
TO: All Prospective Proposers         
                                                           
 

1. Who is the current bid holder?  

The Authority currently uses Gershow Recycling. 

2. The bid states “AMMB Value of Scrap Metal” which encompasses a lot of different 
metals. Is there a specific Market Index that we should be using?  

The Authority’s loads are generally mixed, and the volume of scrap metal is 
relatively low over the course of the year. As such it is impractical to separate 
loads into their component metals and send separate loads. As the vast majority 
of metal can be categorized as light iron, assume the use of that value when 
submitting a bid. However, bidders should keep in mind that a small amount of 
other more valuable metals may be contained in each load. As such, bidders 
should consider this when submitting their percentage bid.  

3. Is there any breakdown on how much tonnage was purchased per load over the course 
of 2019? Average weight per container?  

In 2019, the Authority sent seven loads, with weights (in US Tons) of 11.75 tons, 
10.60 tons, 10.94 tons, 11.34 tons, 12.14 tons, 9.29 tons, 9.44 tons. 

4. Can you provide the results for the last bid?  

Since the last bid was done a number of years ago, the results of that bid should 
not be relevant today. 

 

 

 

The “ADDENDUM NO. 2 RECEIPT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM” on the last page of this Addendum 
NO. 2 must be signed and dated in the spaces provided and submitted with your Proposal. All 
Proposers must submit this form with its Proposal regardless of the content contained in each 
Addendum 



 

ADDENDUM NO.2 RECEIPT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM 

 
SWMA005-2020-Removal and Recycling of Scrap Metal  

 
By signing this Acknowledgement and submitting same with its Proposal submission, the undersigned 
Proposer acknowledges receipt of this Addendum No. 2. Proposer further acknowledges that it has 
read and reviewed the information contained herein, understands same, and that its questions, if any 
presented, have been answered satisfactorily. Proposer agrees that it shall incorporate/consider the 
information contained in this Addendum No. 2 in preparing and providing its proposal price. In 
addition, this Addendum No.2 Receipt Acknowledgement Form must be signed and dated and 
attached to the proposal submittal.  
 
Signature:__________________________________________________________________________  
 
Company Name:_____________________________________________________________________  
 
Proposer Acknowledgement Date:_______________________________________________________  
 
Print & Sign Company Principal Name & Title:______________________________________________ 
       
 ____________________________________________________________________________ 
 


